AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER
FROM: Pegy Boule, Community & Economic Development Director

SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: October 13, 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Palm Beach County has entered into an agreement with the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development for a grant for the execution and implementation of a
Community Development Block Grant Program in certain areas of Palm Beach County,
pursuant to Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 (as amended).

Through this grant the City shall provide code enforcement services. These activities are
determined to be Rehabilitation and Preservation Activities — Code Enforcement.

BUDGET IMPACT: Available funding not to exceed $ $42,651 (“Grant Funds”) to the
City of Pahokee.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFEF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
City of Pahokee Code Enforcement CDBG FY 22-23 Grant Agreement.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2022 - 52
City of Pahokee Code Enforcement CDBG FY 22-23 Grant Agreement




